

Shady Brae Dairy Farms

033669 Lots 6 & 7, Conc. 4 NDR

Lot 13 Conc. 3 NDR

Lots 7 & 8 Conc. 5 NDR

RR #3

Hanover, ON

N4N 3B9

Ph (519) 364-1237

January 18th, 2008

10/24/08
Ontario Energy Board
Box 2319 27th Floor
2300 Yonge St.
Toronto, ON
M3P 1E4

Attn: Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary

Re: Amended "Leave to Construct" Application EB 2007-0050 (received Jan. 16, 2008)

Dear Board Members:

We (Doug, Donna, Drew and Daryl Braithwaite) are owners of the above dairy farms that would be traversed by route refinement alternates 1, 1a and 2 of the Bruce to Milton Transmission Corridor near Hanover. Any of these alternate routes will destroy our farming operations, thus for that reason we hereby apply for intervenor status in the upcoming hearings regarding this application.

As our legal costs could be considerable (including research and documentation of value of land rendered useless), we also hereby apply in advance for costs in this regard.

Yours truly,

Doug Braithwaite

Doug Braithwaite